









Leandro da Silva kemmerich



Personal details

-  Leandro da Silva kemmerich
-  Leandrokemmerich@hotmail.com
-  +55 54 999879479
-  Carlos Petry, 940 Montenegro - RS
-  January 10, 1982
-  B
-  Brazilian
-  Married

Skills

Spray plane pilot

Languages

Inglês ●●●●●

Hobbies

■ Aviation

Profile

Dedicated professional with extensive experience in agricultural piloting, focused on offering high quality and safety services. Able to operate different types of aircraft, with a strong commitment to the efficiency of operations. In the last 18 years I have dedicated myself to the application in various crops such as soy, cotton and corn.

Parallel to the agricultural pilot activity, I act as a firefighting pilot in the firefighting season.

Education

Commercial Pilot MLTE IFR

Agricultural Pilot

Flight instructor

Employment

Flight instructor

Aeroclube de Passo Fundo

Agricultural Pilot

Taguato aviação agrícola

2007 - 2010

Agricultural Pilot

Santa Terezinha aviação agrícola

2010 - 2011

Agricultural Pilot

Imagem aviação agrícola

2013 - 2014

Agricultural Pilot

Aeroterra aviação agrícola

Chief pilot since 2020

2014 - Present

Forest firefighting pilot

2015 - Present

References

Eduardo Rocha

+55 54 99998-8106

Leonardo Corrêa

+55 77 99996-5126

Salmon Rezende

+55 77 99971-8182